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BRITISH ANTARCTIC
MEMORANDUM.
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E.Ct«U Olappj-
O.I.C. B.A.S.
STANLEY

Mr C.

Would it be possible, as a matter of some urgency, for the S.P.W. to 
inspect and evaluate the Radio Sonde building opposite the Met. Station*

I would like Mr. Clements to be present at inspection if this is 
permitted. —

/ jx’d ■v<rA.

Please quote in reply

No....,... S/64/i^A
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29th January,

The Colonial Secretary,To:
From: Superintendent or Works, P.V/.D.

STANLEY.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Radio Sonde Building,Subject

There are no services or facilities.

Approx Value £1,000.

Supt. pf Works.
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Memorandum

■' ISUIWS J

No. PhD 06fe.
It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this memo­
randum the above 
number and date 
should be quoted.

19 69.

The Boundary shows land area of 488 sq. yds.
Buildings comprising of 3 outbuildings with a total floor 

space of 900 sq. ft. and Main building or 680 sq. ft.
Timber framed building with felt lined roof in reasonable 

condition.



3.1476/A
6929th January

To: The Officer in Charge,
B.A.S. Office,Colonial Secretary,From:

STANLEY.

Radio Sonde Building

”The Boundary shows land area of 488 sq. yds.% ■

There are no services or facilities.

Approximate value £1,000.”

4;

V Ref. your S/64A3A of 25th January 1969, 1 quote the following report 
received this morning from the Superintendent of Public Works:

Timber framed building with felt lined roof in reasonable 
condition.

Buildings comprising of 3 outbuildings with a total floor 
space of 900 sq. ft. and main building of 680 sq. ft.

(H.L. BOUND) 
for COLONIAL SECRETARY



1^76/A

69.25th April

Offieer in Charge,TO;

Colonial Secretary British Antarctic Survey,

STANLEY.

Disposal of Radio-Sonde caravans

AA.

(W. H. THOMPSON) 
COLONIAL SECRETARY

&

Would you please be good enough to let me know how you 
propose to get rid of these caravans. I am assuming tha# you 
do not intend to abandon them on site.


